INDIAN RIVER COUNTY APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

Name: Christopher Murphy	Date: 09/22/16
Full Name: Christopher Murphy	Email Address: cmurphy@civilsurv.com
Street Address (No P.O. Boxes): 780 Blackpine Drive Vero Beach, FL 32968	
Home Phone: 772-233-3178 Work Phone	one: 772-323-2244 Cell Phone: 772-233-3178
How long have you been a resident of I	ndian River County? 10yrs
Are you a full or part time resident? Check one: Full Time Part Time	
Please list current employer or business. If retired, please list any business experience that may be applicable to the committee.	
that involved any of the following: Con	nced in both the private and public sector with projects nmunity and neighborhood re-development, transportation ons, planning (i.e. zoning/long range planning), grant
acquisition_water_resources_and.governmental.budgeting	
Please list any licenses you presently h	old:
Florida Professional Engineer Florida Real Estate Sales Associate Florida 220 Insurance License	
Please list any organization of which you are currently a member:	
Boy Scout Troop 473	
Please list any other committees or boa	rds you currently sit on:
None	
	RECEIVED
Continued on next page	

SEP 2 3 2016

Resume for consideration for appointment to Indian River County Volunteer Committee Positions September, 2016

Chris Murphy, P.E., ME, MPA 780 Blackpine Drive Vero Beach, FL 32968 Phone: 772-233-3178

Email: cmurphy@civilsurv.com

Education:

Master of Engineering, University of Florida, 2008 Master of Public Administration, University of Central Florida, 1999 Bachelor of Science, University of Florida, 1994

Experience:

2006-Present: CivilSurv Design Group, Inc., Director of Engineering (10yrs) 2003-2005 Port Orange, FL- Community Development Engineer (3yrs) 2000-2006 Weldon Land Development, Inc. (6yrs/owner) 1999-2000 Longwood, FL- City Engineer (2yrs) 1996-1999 Winter Springs, FL- Stormwater Utility Manager (3yrs) 1994-1996 Martin County BOCC- Engineering Assistant (1.5yrs)

Activities:

Boy Scouts of America, Assistant Scout Master, Troop 473

Other Licensure/Certifications
Florida Professional Engineer
Florida Real Estate Sales Associate License
Florida P&C 220 Insurance License